Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 22
520 Collins Street

Melbourne, Victoria 3000

Dear Sir / Madam,
Application for inclusion of Aldridge Luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables

The City of Port Phillip intend to use the Aldridge luminaire, Boston Il 30W, in Beacon Cove, Port
Melbourne.

We request these luminaires to be included in the AEMO load table.

The luminaires will be On/Off switched via timer control in accordance with the AEMO Metrology
Procedure Part B.

Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of these luminaires in the AEMO load table
and advise when it has been published.

Yours Sincerely,

RAWDN

Brett McDonald

Acting Head of Asset Management

The City of Port Phillip



